
CORPORATE REPORT  

NO: R096 COUNCIL DATE: June 19, 2023 

REGULAR COUNCIL 

TO: Mayor & Council DATE: June 15, 2023 

FROM: General Manager, Parks Recreation & Culture FILE: 0550-20 

SUBJECT: Award of Contract No. 1220-020-2023-001 - Synthetic Turf Supply & Installation at 
Tom Binnie Park 

RECOMMENDATION 

The Parks, Recreation, & Culture Department recommends that Council: 

1. Award Contract No. 1220-020-2023-001 to Astroturf West Distributors Ltd. in the amount
of $772,800 including GST, for the supply and installation of synthetic turf at Tom Binnie
Park.

2. Set the expenditure authorization limit for Contract No. 1220-020-2023-001 at $850,080
including GST and contingency.

3. Authorize the General Manager, Parks, Recreation & Culture to execute Contract No. 1220-
020-2023-001.

INTENT 

The intent of this Corporate Report is to seek Council’s approval to award a contract for the 
supply and installation of synthetic turf at Tom Binnie Park. 

DISCUSSION 

Scope of Work 

The scope of work related to this contract consists of the removal and disposal of end-of-lifecycle 
synthetic turf, extraction, and collection of existing turf infill for reuse, remedial civil works on 
subgrade, and the supply and installation of replacement synthetic turf surface on Field # 1 at 
Tom Binnie Park. Project location illustrated as outlined in red in Appendix “I”. 
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Tender Results  
 
Tenders for the subject contract were received from four firms specializing in synthetic turf 
supply and installation and were opened on June 1, 2023, with the following results: 
 

 Contractor Tendered Amount  
  with GST  
 

1. Astroturf West Distributors Ltd $772,800.00 
2. GTRturf/Team Rochon Inc. $996,450.00 
3. Tarkett/FieldTurf  $1,035,771.72 
4. Les Surfaces Securitaires Carpell Inc.  $1,270,500.00 

 
Evaluation 
 
All four bids were compliant with the terms of the Invitation to Tender and were evaluated by a 
review team that included City staff and representatives from the Consultant team. The 
evaluation included consideration of the proponent’s previous performance on similar projects, 
financial stability, product technical evaluation (including warranty provisions), understanding of 
project scope, demonstrated capability to deliver on project objectives, schedule, and financial 
submission.  
 
The lowest bid is from Astroturf West Distributors Ltd. They have no outstanding legal claims 
against the City. It is recommended that Astroturf West Distributors Ltd. be awarded Contract 
No. 1220-020-2023-001. 
 
Project Schedule  
 
The contract work is expected to start in August, 2023 and be completed in October, 2023. 
 
FUNDING 
 
Funding for this contract is available in the approved 2023 Parks, Recreation & Culture Capital 
Budget. 
 
 
 
Laurie Cavan 
General Manager 
Parks, Recreation & Culture 
 

Appendix “I” – Project Location - Tom Binnie Park - Field #1 
 
 
https://surreybc.sharepoint.com/sites/prcadministration/corporate reports  regular/2023/award of contract synthetic turf supply and installation - tom binnie field #1.docx 
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